
 

 

January 19, 2022       VCL/SE/71/2021-22 

 

 

The General Manager,  

Listing Department  

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,  

Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400 001  

 

Scrip Code: 516072 

Through: BSE Listing Centre 

 

The Manager,  

Listing Department  

National Stock Exchange of India Limited 
Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex  

Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051  

 

Symbol: VISHNU 

Through: NEAPS 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

Disclosure under Regulation 31 of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares & 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011 – Reg. 

 

Please find the enclosed disclosure received from Mr. Ch. Krishna Murthy, promoter of the 

company, under Regulation 31 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial 

Acquisition of Shares & Takeover) Regulations 2011, with regard to release of pledge on the 

equity shares of the company.   

 

Thanking You. 

  

Yours Faithfully, 

 

For Vishnu Chemicals Limited 

 
Kishore Kathri 

Company Secretary & AGM - Legal 

 

 

Encl: a/a 
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Kishore

From: Krishna Murthy Ch <kmurthy@vishnuchemicals.com>
Sent: 19 January 2022 15:12
To: Corp Relations; takeover@nse.co.in
Cc: Kishore Kathri
Subject: Disclosure under Reg. 31(2) of SAST_516072_VISHNU
Attachments: DisclosureunderReg31dt13012022.pdf

Dear Sir/ Madam, 
  
REF: BSE Scrip code - 516072, NSE Scrip symbol- VISHNU 
  
Pursuant to Regulation 31(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares
& Takeover) Regulations 2011, please find attached disclosure of release of pledge on shares of Vishnu
Chemicals Limited.  
  
Thanking You. 
  
Regards, 
Ch. Krishna Murthy 
Promoter of Vishnu chemicals limited 
Contact No. 9966925200 








